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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 10:56 AM

To: ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin’

Cc LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SKQ719R (DOA: 16/03/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value for SKQ719R is $76K — 78K(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 7:05 PM
Subject: Urgent: MV for SKQ719R (DOA: 16/03/2019)

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

Attember of @i RYAARY INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

st |
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

A Member of BTt INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
7581E

Vehicle No.

SKQ719R

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
20 Mar 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

3161 1.6 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2014

Engine No.
A958J688N13B16A

Chassis No.
WBA3A16010NS37233
Maximum Power Output



100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value
$31,709.00

Original Registration Date
31 Oct 2014

First Registration Date
31 Oct 2014

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$26,393.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
30 Oct 2024

PARF Rebate Amount
$19,794.00

COE Expiry Date

30 Oct 2024

COE Category

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$67,304.00

COE Rebate Amount

$37,758.00

Total Rebate Amount

$57,552.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Mar 2019
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AA Trust Automotive Pte Ltd

Post an Advertisement rreseist Quatiroportd £ 3.6, VALUE For money D
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Gua VALUE FOR TIME |
558 until it's SOLD! - ; ]
$ Direct Owner ] A PEACE OF M‘_ND =
Post an A 1 Ways of Selling DTI.INE: 574 99? - ; g
 Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (12 ) Next » [Sort by Date Pasted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
35 vehicles BMw 316i B - f o)

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 316i Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Alt
BMW 3 Series 316i 485,888 $13,460 [yr 29-Aug-2014 1,598 cc 91,500 km Luxury Available
1 Owner, Beautiful Melbourne Red With Beige Interior. New Road Tax.
Posted: 19-Mar-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316/, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 3161, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
“:‘*L A BMW 3 Series 316i $76,800 $11,700 /yr 26-Sep-2014 1,598 cc 52,000 km Luxury Available
LR R T

Needed. A Peace Of Mind. Welcome STA Evaluation To Guarantee ...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Mar-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316/, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

Low Interest Rate, Beautiful Silver BMW 316i For Sale! PML Unit!
Drive Away With A Peace Of Mind, Welcome STA Evaluati...

Lay Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 3161, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 3161, bmw 3161, BMW, 3146i, Used BMW

Low Interest Rate 2.28%. Beautiful BMW 316i For Sale! PML Unit! Flawless Paintwork And Interior Condition. Genuine Low Mileage, No Repair

BMW 3 Series 316i $77,200 $11,950 fyr 31-1ul-2014 1,598 cc 64,217 km Luxury Available
1 Owner! Full Agent Maintained! Monaco Blue With Black Interior! Look No Where Else For A F30 With Good Fuel Efficiency And Just 1600cc And
134bhp. You Will Never Go Wrong With A Beamer With Such Crit...
Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316, 2014 bmw 3160, BMW 3160, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 316i $72,800 $11,060 fyr 27-Aug-2014 1,598 cc 73,000 km Luxury Available
Still Under 5 Year PML Agent Warranty And Free Services Package. Best Price In Market And Very Well Maintained By Owner. Flexible Loan Scheme
Available For Better Loan Amount. Selling Near Export Pric...
Grande Auto Credit
Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 brmw 316§, BMW 316i, bmw 3186i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
19" Exclusive Motorsport 208 Rim
Suitable for: BMW F10/F02/E90. Available in Silver & Gun Metal.
Mare info about this product
BMW 3 Series 316i $83,800 $12,410 /yr 29-Dec-2014 1,598 cc 46,000 km Luxury Available

Flawless Paintwork And Interior Condition. Genuine Low Mileage, No Repair Needed,

BMW 3 Series 316i $69,000 $11,530 fyr 14-Jan-2014 1,598 cc 99,680 km Luxury Available
Call Us For A Viewing Appointment Now, When On Pro Eco Mode Can Clock 16km/Litre, i ~
T
Allmotoring.sg
Posted: 12-Mar-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 3161, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 3161, bmw 3186i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 316i M-Sport £ N.A 13-Aug-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury SOLD

1 Qwner Unit! Fully Agent Maintained Unit By PML! 1 Of The Only Few M-Sport In The Market In Very Well Maintained Condition! Lower Depreciation

Than Direct Owner Or Consignment Units! 100% Loan Approv...

isted: 07-Mar-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 3161, 2014 brmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=BMW&MMO=31 6i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2014
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